
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING

1225 Barefoot Blvd. - Bldg. D & E 
Agenda

01/05/2021    9:00 a.m.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call:   Chair Tom Nelson, Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy, Paul Voit, Hurrol Brinker, Gary Gresko and Alternate
Peter Carey  
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports:
Approval of Minutes (12/22/2020)
In A� endance: 

(1) Old Business:
Permit Address Renova�on/R epair Contractor/Builder
ARC20-000621 636 PUFFIN DRIVE Install 80' x 4' concrete slab

along of side of carport to the
back of the u�lity r oom

Douglas Frasier

(11) New Business:
Consent Items:
Permit Address Renova�on/R epair Contractor/Builder
ARC20-000644 824 VIREO DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles MILLER, LOUISE CAROL
ARC20-000645 857 TAMARIND CIRCLE Install (7) new windows Armorvue
ARC20-000646 925 VIREO DRIVE Repair stucco skir�ng Sco� Thomas Stucc o
ARC20-000647 1108 POCATELLA DRIVE Enclose breezeway for

addi�onal s torage - add two
walls and a door - siding to
match exis�ng home

WEBB, ROBERT EARL

ARC20-000648 1009 ROYAL PALM DRIVE Re-Roof - membrane Comfort Cover Systems
ARC20-000650 1211 BLUEBIRD DRIVE Re-Roof - metal Highland Homes Roofing
ARC20-000652 917 HYACINTH CIRCLE Install a 7' x 22' concrete pad

in the rear of home
A Rated Concrete

ARC20-000653 915 HYACINTH CIRCLE Extend concrete pa�o behind
the home 11' x 11'

A Rated Concrete

ARC20-000654 605 MARLIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - aluminum Hough Roofing
ARC20-000655 912 CYPRESS STREET Re-Roof - shingles Michael Bonaiuto
ARC20-000658 424 LOQUAT DRIVE Repair stucco skir�ng Sco� Thomas Stucc o

(5) Other applications for review:
Permit Address Renova�on/R epair Contractor/Builder
ARC20-000649 1021 WREN CIRCLE Extend exis�ng u�lity r oom

under the exis�ng c arport by
6' x 8'

VALIS, JOSEPH

ARC20-000651 423 SEA-GULL DRIVE Enclosing the exis�ng scr een RONALD DESCHESIE



room with three walls, two
windows and a roll up garage
door

ARC20-000656 810 ORIOLE CIRCLE Install 187' of 4' chain link
fence with (2) gates

Palm Bay Fence

ARC20-000657 816 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD Install 3 1/2' picket fence at
set back line at back of
property on east end

BUCK, DIANA

ARC20-000659 518 PUFFIN DRIVE Install portable hot tub, plug
& go, 70" x 70" x 28" with
cover / will be removed when
not in use

KOEHLER, ADOLF

Closing Remarks: 

Discussion:  
Adjournment: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, 01/19/2021 at 9:00 am in Building D & E at 1225 Barefoot Blvd. 

__________________________________________
Sally-Ann Biondolillo
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this 
meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must insure that a verbatim record and 
transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the 
responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, 
as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with
disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding 
shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

1225 Barefoot Blvd. – Bldg. D & E 
12/22/2020 

                      Minutes 
                          

• Pledge of Allegiance: Led by Chair Tom Nelson    
• Call to Order: Chair Tom Nelson called the meeting to order at 9:00 am.  
• Roll Call:  Present:  Committee: Chair Tom Nelson, Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy, members Paul Voit, Hurrol 

Brinker, Gary Gresko and Alternate Peter Carey.    
• Chairperson's Report:  Tom Nelson wished all Happy Holidays and Happy New Year 
• Member's and other Reports: None  
• Approval of Minutes: 12/08/2020 – Approved as presented   
• In Attendance: Resident Relations/HR Manager Rich Armington and Sally-Ann Biondolillo DOR/ARCC 

Administrative Assistant. 
 

New Business: 
(21) Consent Items: Motion to approve (20) by Melba Lochmandy, second by Gary Gresko, motion carried 
unanimously.  **Motion to table (1) for further measurements by Melba Lochmandy, second by Hurrol Brinker,  
motion carried unanimously.  
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC20-000620 

 
1403 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof of home and carport – 

aluminum 
Endeavor Construction 

 

**ARC20-000621 
 
 
ARC20-000623 

636 PUFFIN DRIVE  
 
 
915 THRUSH CIRCLE 

Install 80’ x 4’ concrete slab along of  
Side of carport to the back of the  
Utility room 
Install 47' of 4' chain link fence with 
(2) gates at the rear of home Install 5' 
x 4' Rubbermaid shed at the rear of 
the home and will be anchored 

Douglas Fraiser 
 
 
O`DONNELL, THOMAS 

    
ARC20-000624 640 MARLIN CIRCLE Replace stucco skirting Scott Thomas Stucco 
ARC20-000625 1212 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Repair stucco skirting to match the 

existing 
Scott Thomas Stucco 

ARC20-000626 1135 NAVAJO DRIVE Install 60" x 60" concrete pad for 
stairs from landing will land on 
Replace A/C unit on existing concrete 
pad 

WILSON, PHILLIP R 

ARC20-000627 413 PAPAYA CIRCLE Install (2) windows in east wall of 
front screen room 

Don's Aluminum 

ARC20-000628 421 PAPAYA CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal FL First Roofing LLC 
ARC20-000629 1021 WREN CIRCLE Re-Roof - Metal DC Roofing 
ARC20-000630 1128 WATERWAY DRIVE Re-Roof - Membrane Comfort Cover Systems 
ARC20-000631 621 PAPAYA CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal Melbourne Roofing 
ARC20-000632 467 MARLIN CIRCLE Install acrylic sliders to enclose 

existing front porch 
Window World of Melbourne 

ARC20-000633 417 MACADAMIA DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Richard's Roofing 
ARC20-000634 706 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Install access ramp JAEHNIG, GERARD 
ARC20-000635 915 CASHEW CIRCLE Repair Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC20-000636 1430 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - membrane All Florida Weatherproofing and 

Construction, Inc. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

1225 Barefoot Blvd. – Bldg. D & E 
12/22/2020 

                      Minutes 
                          

ARC20-000637 1004 GINGER LANE Re-Roof - Membrane All Florida Weatherproofing and 
Construction, Inc. 

ARC20-000638 418 KUMQUAT DRIVE Re-Roof - Membrane All Florida Weatherproofing and 
Construction, Inc. 

ARC20-000639 962 CASHEW CIRCLE Re-Roof - Membrane All Florida Weatherproofing and 
Construction, Inc. 

ARC20-000640 930 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC20-000641 1023 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Replace (1) window - no change to 

siding 
MCGRAW, DAVID K 

   Other applications for review: 
   Permit     Address      Renovation/Repair      Contractor/Builder 

ARC20-000616   470 MARLIN CIRCLE      Remove & replace existing utility   URBENZ, MARTIN L  
          Room – will have matching siding 
         Shingles roof and one door 
Motion to approve by Hurrol Brinker, second by Melba Lochmandy, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC20-000617   553 MARLIN CIRCLE                    Install 92’ of 4’ chain link fence with        Palm Bay Fence  
         (2) gates on sides and rear of the  
         Property 
 Motion to approve by Hurrol Brinker, second by Melba Lochmandy, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC20-000618   200 SWORDFISH COURT     Install 50’ of 4’ chain link fence with     Palm Bay Fence   
         (2) gates on side and rear of home 
Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, second by Hurrol Brinker, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC20-000619   1357 BAREFOOT CIRCLE     Install 60’ x 4’ chain link fence at the  
         Rear of the property         Carries Fence 
Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, second by Melba Lochmandy, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC20-000622   1120 SABAL PALM LANE             Driveway Extension using pavers set       Jessica Clark    
                      Into concrete        
Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, second by Hurrol Brinker, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC20-000642   1386 BAREFOOT CIRCLE    Utility room extension          Barefoot Services, Inc. 
 

     Closing Remarks:  The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, January 5, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. at 1225 Barefoot Blvd,  
     Bldg. D & E. 
 
     Adjournment:  Motion to adjourn at 9:40 a.m. by Paul Voit, second by Gary Gresko, meeting adjourned. 
 

 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

____________________________ 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant  

 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

1225 Barefoot Blvd. – Bldg. D & E 
12/22/2020 

                      Minutes 
                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the Violations Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, will need a record of 
the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which 
the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the 
District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons 
needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-4722.  



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: MILLER, LOUISE CAROL Acct#: 3369

Address: 824 VIREO DRIVE Block: 100 Lot: 21

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder:  MILLER, LOUISE CAROL

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 01/05/2021  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 05/05/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000644
   FILE: #20-003525

The person accep� ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica� on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi. ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: MUMFORD, NANCY Acct#: 4566

Address: 857 TAMARIND CIRCLE Block: 17.A Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install (7) new windows

Contractor/Builder: Armorvue 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 01/05/2021  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 05/05/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000645
   FILE: #20-003526

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa� sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: BLASS, ROBERT Acct#: 1057

Address: 925 VIREO DRIVE Block: 104 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Repair stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: Sco� Thomas Stucco 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 01/05/2021  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 05/05/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000646
   FILE: #20-003527

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: ROBERT EARL WEBB Acct#: 4410

Address: 1108 POCATELLA DRIVE Block: 45 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Enclose breezeway for addi�onal storage - add two walls and a door - siding to match exis�ng
home

Contractor/Builder:  WEBB, ROBERT EARL

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 01/05/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 05/05/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000647
   FILE: #20-003531

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: JOHN FRIEDEL Acct#: 1274

Address: 1009 ROYAL PALM DRIVE Block: 53 Lot: 19

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - membrane

Contractor/Builder: Comfort Cover Systems 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 01/05/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 05/05/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000648
   FILE: #20-003535

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: CASS, BETTYE WOLFE Acct#: 1407

Address: 1211 BLUEBIRD DRIVE Block: 143 Lot: 17

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Highland Homes Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 01/05/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 05/05/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000650
   FILE: #20-003539

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: ELKINS, PAUL G Acct#: 4181

Address: 917 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 60 Lot: 28

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install a 7' x 22' concrete pad in the rear of home

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 01/05/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 05/05/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000652
   FILE: #20-003541

The person accep� ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: WHITE, DAVID D JR Acct#: 4159

Address: 915 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 60 Lot: 29

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Extend concrete pa�o behind the home 11' x 11'

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 01/05/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 05/05/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000653
   FILE: #20-003542

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: CACACE, FREDERICK J Acct#: 2976

Address: 605 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 12 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - aluminum

Contractor/Builder: Hough Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 01/05/2021  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 05/05/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000654
   FILE: #20-003543

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: DUCHARME, GEORGE,SR P Acct#: 4341

Address: 912 CYPRESS STREET Block: 8 Lot: 23

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Michael Bonaiuto 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 01/05/2021  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 05/05/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000655
   FILE: #20-003544

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: DIFFENDALE, PATRICK JOHN Acct#: 3251

Address: 424 LOQUAT DRIVE Block: 31 Lot: 21

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Repair stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: Sco� Thomas Stucco 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 01/05/2021  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 05/05/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000658
   FILE: #20-003547

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: VALIS, JOSEPH Acct#: 1650

Address: 1021 WREN CIRCLE Block: 137 Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Extend exis�ng u�lity room under the exis�ng carport by 6' x 8'

Contractor/Builder:  VALIS, JOSEPH

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 01/05/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 05/05/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000649
   FILE: #20-003538

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa� sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: MORRISON, JOHN Acct#: 2963

Address: 423 SEA-GULL DRIVE Block: 87.A Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Enclosing the exis�ng screen room with three walls, two windows and a roll up garage door

Contractor/Builder: RONALD DESCHESIE 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 01/05/2021  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 05/05/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000651
   FILE: #20-003540

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: AIELLO, MARION Acct#: 1343

Address: 810 ORIOLE CIRCLE Block: 132 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 187' of 4' chain link fence with (2) gates

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 01/05/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 05/05/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000656
   FILE: #20-003545

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: BUCK, DIANA Acct#: 785

Address: 816 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD Block: 113 Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 3 1/2' picket fence at set back line at back of property on east end

Contractor/Builder:  BUCK, DIANA

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 01/05/2021  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 05/05/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000657
   FILE: #20-003546

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: KOEHLER, ADOLF Acct#: 1599

Address: 518 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 92 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install portable hot tub, plug & go, 70" x 70" x 28" with cover / will be removed when not in use

Contractor/Builder:  KOEHLER, ADOLF

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 01/05/2021  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 05/05/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000659
   FILE: #20-003548

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: MC GRAIL, WILLIAM J Acct#: 3850

Address: 636 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 99 Lot: 40

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 80' x 4' concrete slab along of side of carport to the back of the u�lity room

Contractor/Builder: Douglas Frasier 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 12/22/2020  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/21/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000621
   FILE: #20-003425

The person accep� ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	01.05.2021 ARCC Agenda
	12.22.2020 ARCC Minutes
	01.05.2021 Packet

